
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/29/2012 8:44:10 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: cont'd. 

You are SO right, of course! 

Hope you are enjoying baseball and not freezing - it seems cold tonight. We are watching 
French open tennis... 

J. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 29, 2012, at 5:34 PM, "Doll, Laura" < o),pge.com> wrote: 

Here's the thing. We know that people SHOULD leave the CPUC but they 
usually DON'T, right? I can't imagine staying someplace where I didn't feel 
productive and contributing (even if that was questionable!), but here we have 
two examples of people who are (a) very well educated, (b) capable of good 
external communication, (c) with enough experience to be able to figure out 
some things that are needed, but they stay and stay and nobody will make 
demands of them or push them out the door. Shannon E comes to mind - think 
how we agonized! MP won't do it. And obviously Paul won't either. 

I don't think they'll leave until someone DELIVERS another job to them, and I 
put the chances of that very, very low. 

Now I'm leaving! We are going to a Giants game tonight. Got cheap seats 
through the employee organization and it was on my list for the summer to go to 
at least one game . . . 


